



07 February 2017

NZ Horizons Hospitality Group
PO Box 33
Lake Tekapo 7999
New Zealand

Our ref: 51/34564/

Dear Tony,

**Dunedin Moray Place Hotel
Resource Consent Light Spill Expectations**

We confirm that the lighting design for the proposed Dunedin Moray Place Hotel building will comply with the following requirements of the Dunedin City District Plan.

The site lighting will be designed such that no activity shall result in greater than:

- (a) 16 lux of light onto any other site in a Residential Zone, measured inside that site.
- (b) 8 lux of light onto any other site used for residential purposes during night-time hours, measured at the windows of any such residentially occupied building.

This will require modelling and design that will need to be undertaken during the detailed design process of the project.

Regards,

GHD Limited

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Kate Macdonald', is written over a light blue horizontal line.

Kate Macdonald
Senior Electrical Engineer
64 3 378 0974